

## Dover Youth Hockey Meeting Minutes

**Date/Time of Meeting:** 5/15/17 8:26PM

**Members Present:** Jeremy Forest, Marc Behan, Mike Young, Samantha Grace, Craig Croteau, Jolynn Seaver, Scott Hamel. Perry Plummer

**Call to Order:** Meeting was called to order at 8:26pm

**Member's comments:** Any member of the association may raise issue to the BOD at this time.

Speakers are asked to limit comments to five minutes. If more time may needed, please make prior arrangements with the President via any Board member. After this item, the meeting may be closed at any time by motion, second and a majority vote of the board.

**Public Input:**

**Reports:**

President (Jeremy Forest):

- Jeremy called the meeting to order and made introductions to the new members
- Jeremy explained each position to the new members
- We are hiring a new program coordinator

Vice President (Marc Behan):

- Coaching Clinics - We cover the cost of the clinic, not the cover of the hotels, etc..
- Shirts & Socks have come in and Mike will pick them up tomorrow. We need to order practice jerseys and coach jackets (for new head coaches or anyone that hasn't been issued one)

General Business:

- Positions were appointed to the following members:
  - Perry Plummer, General Board Member
  - Jolynn Seaver, General Board Member
  - Craig Croteau, General Board Member and safety coordinator
  - Scott Hamel, Treasurer
  - Jeremy Forest, President
  - Marc Behan, Vice President
  - Mike Young, Director of Ops
  - Samantha Grace, Secretary

-We are looking for more '06 players or the stars. An email was sent to house squirt parents.

-It was agreed that we would get flowers for Kathy and DYHA Bingo to commemorate 20 years of DYHA Bingo.

- Term Assignments:

Marc 2019	Scott 2018
Jeremy 2019	Sam 2018
Perry 2019	Craig 2020
Jolynn 2020	

**Next Board meeting : June 5th at 6:30 at the Firehouse**

**- Meeting Adjourned at 9:31pm.**